From: Chambers - Hatcher VP <Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 9:25 AM

To: skemppi@actu.org.au; smaxwell@cfmeu.org; Vivienne Wiles <vwiles@cfmeumd.org>;
yolla@etuaustralia.org.au; Keely Tobin <keely.tobin@amwu.org.au>;
stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au; Angas Oehme <federal@sawa.amieu.asn.au>;
Erin.Keogh@unitedworkers.org.au; matthew.chesher@meaa.org; Julian.Arndt@ablawyers.com.au;
Ruchi Bhatt <ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au;
michael.serong@nortonrosefulbright.com; Melissa Adler (m.adler@hia.com.au)
<m.adler@hia.com.au>; angelo@sda.org.au; zach.duncalfe@nat.awu.net.au;
Hannah.Miflin@unitedworkers.org.au; Stephen Smith <Stephen.Smith@aigroup.com.au>;
dhodges@vacc.com.au; mcondello@claytonutz.com; Hamish Harrington
<Hamish.Harrington@aigroup.com.au>; stuart.andrews@aheia.edu.au

Subject: RE: AM2021/54 - Casual Terms Review

OFFICIAL

Dear parties,

| refer to the above matter and the hearing listed for 6 and 7 September 2021.

Parties are directed to identify whether they require anybody who has made a witness statement
pursuant to the directions of the Full Bench (dated 17 August 2021, 24 August 2021 and 30 August
2021) to be available for cross-examination at the hearing by 12.00pm Wednesday 1 September
2021. Parties shall identify which witness(es) are required and the estimated time for cross-
examination in their correspondence.

Kind Regards,

Eirinn Hayes

Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission
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